Minutes of the CANR College Curriculum Committee (CCC)

21 November, 2016

Members Present: Dan Buskirk, Jim Crum, Chris DiFonzo (Sec), Francisco Garces-Vega, Satish Joshi (for C. Garnache), Jim Schneider (Chair), Bob Schutzki. Ex-officio: Kelly Millenbah (CANR Dean's Office)

Guests (Dept): Mark Axelrod (FW), R. Showerman (IAT)

Meeting began at 2 pm		
Action	Agenda Item	
Approved	2. Approval of agenda for 21 November, 2016	
Approved	3. Approval of minutes from 7 November, 2016	
	4. Old Business	
Approved	4a. IAT Landscape & Nursery Management – Program change	
	#15 Detailed description	
	* add the total for graduation at the top	
	*Remove statements at bottom of 1 & 2 about AT 291.	
Approved	4b. IAT Landscape Management – Program change	
	#15 Detailed description	
	*move 48-credit total to top	
	*Number the requirements: #1 courses, #2 electives, #3 Community college	
	1. change PLP 104 to PLP 105 Fundamentals of Applied Plant Path, and credit	
	number from 3 to 2	
	1. change credit total to 25 at top of list	
	2. increase number of electives from 1 to 2 credits	
Approved	4c. IAT Livestock Industries – Program change	
II	#15 Detailed description	
	*move credit total to top	
	2. Could phrase it "One of the following livestock clerkships"	
	3. Consider adding ANS 232 Introductory Dairy Cattle Management to list	
	4. "Complete a minimum of 11 credits"	
	1	
	Note: Check to be sure the ANS 201L instructor can accommodate the	
	additional Ag Tech student numbers	
Approved	4d. IAT Sport & Commercial Turf Management – Program change	
	#15 Detailed description	
	*add the total for graduation at the top	
	*Number the requirements: #1 courses, #2 electives	
	1. All of the following courses $= 52$ credits	
	1. Change AT 293 from 3-6 to just 3 credits	
	1. Change CSS 292 to CSS 288 Principles of Weed Management	
	1. Change PLP 366 to PLP 266	
	2. Check that elective credits add up to the desired total for graduation	
	Note: Add sign-offs from depts. with courses in program	

Meeting began at 2 pm

Approved	4e. IAT Swine Management - Moratorium
Approved	4f. IAT Turfgrass Management-Golf – Program change
	#15 Detailed description
	*add the total for graduation at the top
	*Number the requirements: #1 courses, #2 electives
	1. All of the following courses $= 52$ credits
	1. remove (cross out) the credits associated w/ AT 291
	1. Change AT 293 from 3-6 to just 3 credits
	1. Change CSS 292 to CSS 288 Principles of Weed Management
	1. Change PLP 366 to PLP 266
	2. Check that elective credits add up to the desired total for graduation
	Note: Add sign-offs from depts. with courses in program
Approved	4g. IAT Viticulture – Program change
1 pprovou	#15 Detailed description
	*move the 48 credit total to the top
	*Number the requirements: #1 courses, #2 MSU / VESTA electives, and #3
	Community college partners
	1. change credits from 22 to 21
	1. change PLP 104 to PLP 105 Fundamentals of Applied Plant Path, and credit
	number from 3 to 2
	2. "Complete 6 credits of electives through VESTA or MSU, as approved"
Approved	4h. AT 101 – new course
	#1 New course to fill a curricular void
	#5 shorten to "Practical Spanish related to the agricultural industry."
	#10 rewrite objectives as student-centered
	#11 one of the topics is repeated
Approved	4i. AT 102 – new course
	#1 New course to fill a curricular void
	#5 shorten to "Analytical practices of the turf and landscape industry"
	#10 rewrite objectives as student-centered
	#11 typos (&)
	#30 grading %s needed
Approved	4j. AT 193 – new course
	#1 New course to fill a curricular void
	#4 SIS Title = 'Ag Technology Clerkship'
	#5 "Hands-on experience in agricultural production"
	#10 rewrite objectives as student-centered
	#11 Should there be more topics? fill in. Also typo is 'safety'
	#30 %s needed
Approved	4k. AT 214 – new course
	#1 New course to fill a curricular void
	#4 Suggested title "Leadership development in agriculture and natural resource
	industries" & give a new SIS title
	#5 trim catalog description "Leadershipresources."

	#10 rewrite objectives as student-centered
	#13 typo, students
	#17 check which courses should be listed as aliases
	Note: CSUS sign off
Withdrawn	41. AT 275 – new course
	• Rather than create a new stand-alone course, Dr. Millenbah will prepare a
	memo that gives Ag Tech students permission to take CANR study abroad
	courses at the advertised level.
	5. New Business
Approved	5a. FW813 - course change
11	*change name and update course info
	#11 typo in new topics (&)
	#30 typo on second line
	Request courtesy sign-off from CSUS
	Request courtesy sign-on nom CSOS
n/a	6. UCC Update - none
Information	7. Associate Dean's Comments
	• Spring meetings set for Fridays at 1:00-3:30
	•
n/a	8. Additional to-do list
	*From November 7 meeting, move items 5h (IAT Ag Operations) and 5m
	(IAT Fruit, Veg, Organic Hort Crops) forward after changing the following
	change PLP104 (3 cr) to PLP 105 (2 cr) in degree program course list
	add one more elective credit
	*CSS will delete PLP 104 and PLP 200
	*CSS will submit a course change for PLP 105, including offering in spring
	and fall, and removing the 10-week statement
	*inquire about changing ENT 364 to 200-level (Crum & DiFonzo)

Meeting adjourned at 3:30

16 Items. 15 for voting - 14 approved and 1 withdrawn. Minutes submitted by C.D. DiFonzo, 21 November 2016